From: samantha castro < -

Sent: 8/26/2020 3:42:12 PM

To: Josiah Holland <
Subject: Re: Friday afternoon

Attachments: inm l.pn

You forgot Maggie
Get Qutlook for Android
From: Josiah Holland <} -

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2020 3:40:09 PM

To: Samantha Castro < >; 5hc i Heileman <N ; s> Schwartz <[> /2nice Nola </I>; <ara Porter <> David Junkins
< Connie Francis </

Subject: Friday afternoon

Good afternoon!
I’m hosting a “Listening Circle” experience on race and bias at Centennial High School with some of their staff this Friday afternoon at 3:00-4:00 pm. I’d love to invite you guys to participate. We would leave ALC around 2:30

and join up with their staff at the CHS library. This is a restorative practice in action, and I'd love for you guys to examine this subject as a staff with CHS. I’'m attaching the letter we sent to the CHS faculty. Please reply to me
individually if you want to participate and we’ll make it happen!

Josiah Holland

Director

Alternative Learning Center

Williamson County Schools

Office: NG

Twitter: @wcsALC

https://www.wcs .edu/district/departments/secondary-education/alc/




